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- MEMORANDUM - | W 2583 ' :

A | . L . . THE WHITE HOUSE ' | e
T - . WASHINGTON | L

MEMORANDUM FOR: PAUL THEIS |

~ FROM: . ~ BRENT SCOWCROFT

SUBJECT: ' Presidential Address to B ‘

Navy League

At Tab A are some suggested NSC revisions to the draft text of the
President's address before the Navy League Convention in New .
Orleans tomorrow. We have also included a paragraph on the Navy's
contribution to evacuation efforts in Indochina. -
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NATIONAL SECURITY GOUNCIL

1975

 MEMORANDUM FOR;: - BCOWCROFT

 FROM: ) Jeanne W, &m@’d .
' SUBJECT: - Presidential Address to

Navy League Convention

. Paual Theis has asked for NSC comments on the text of an address
the President is to give before the 73rd Annual Convention of the
Na.vy League in New Orleans tomorrow.

The Sta.ff. has reviewed the draft and has made some suggested

revisions, which have been incorporated into the copy at Tab A,
' Dick Smyser has also prepared an additional paragraph on the

Navy's contribution to the evacuation effort in Indochina per your
‘ ‘request. N '

| RECOMMENDA'I‘ION

_ That you initial the memo to Paul Theis at Tab L

No Objection To Decla_ssification in Full 2011/05/02 : LOC-HAK-67-4-17-5



